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__l__r__l_ 5b-b QO.. 3 G OglesbylD Richards (sharing) 

From: Dermot O’Gara [dogara@irishabroad.com] 

Sent: 29 May 2006 16:lO 

To: G Oglesby/D Richards (sharing) 

Subject: IPPC Application no. 784 

Laura Gramzow 
Chairperson 
Termon Abbey Residents’ Association 
Termon Abbey 
Drogheda 
CO Louth 

Monday, 29 May 2006 

m 

Environmental ProtecClan Agency 
IPC Llcrctnslng 

Recelved 
2 9 MAY 2006 

Initials 

Termon Abbey Resident’s Association has concerns over the application of Boylan Print, reference 
no. 784, for a licence to carry out activity classified as 12.2.2: Surface Coatings. 

Residents regularly complain of noxious fumes and a blue smoke emanating from the vicinity of the 
Boylan’s facility and they frequently have to keep their children indoors and keep their windows 
closed. This is unacceptable. 

To allow such emissions to continue, whatever their source may be, in such close proximity to a 
residential area could be regarded as negligent. 

We ask the EPA to take our concerns on board when dealing with this application so that our 
residents can breathe easy. 

Laura Gramzow 
Chairperson 
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